
Galfar Quantity Surveying Interview Questions
and Answers

1. What are the key responsibilities of a Quantity Surveyor?

● Answer:
○ Managing project finances and contracts.
○ Preparing cost estimates and budgets.
○ Conducting feasibility studies.
○ Monitoring project progress and controlling costs.
○ Valuing completed work and arranging payments.

2. How do you ensure cost control in a project?

● Answer:
○ Implementing regular cost monitoring and reporting.
○ Comparing actual costs with budgeted amounts.
○ Identifying cost variances and taking corrective actions.
○ Collaborating with project managers to optimize resource allocation.

3. Explain the process of tendering in construction.

● Answer:
○ Preparation: Develop tender documents and specifications.
○ Invitation: Invite qualified contractors to submit bids.
○ Evaluation: Assess the received tenders based on cost and

qualifications.
○ Award: Award the contract to the most suitable bidder.

4. What methods do you use for cost estimation?

● Answer:
○ Preliminary Estimates: Based on historical data and standard rates.
○ Detailed Estimates: Utilizing quantity take-offs and unit rates.
○ Approximate Methods: Applying square footage or cubic meter rates.

5. How do you handle variations in a contract?

● Answer:
○ Assessing the impact of variations on cost and time.



○ Negotiating with contractors to agree on fair adjustments.
○ Documenting all changes and obtaining necessary approvals.

6. Describe a challenging project you worked on and how you managed it.

● Answer:
○ Provide a specific example.
○ Focus on the challenges faced.
○ Highlight your role in resolving issues.
○ Discuss the outcome and lessons learned.

7. How do you ensure accurate measurement in Quantity Surveying?

● Answer:
○ Using precise measurement techniques and tools.
○ Cross-verifying measurements with design drawings.
○ Regularly checking and updating measurements during the project.

8. What software tools are you proficient in for Quantity Surveying?

● Answer:
○ AutoCAD: For creating and reading technical drawings.
○ MS Excel: For budgeting and cost analysis.
○ Primavera: For project management and scheduling.
○ CostX: For cost estimation and quantity take-off.

9. How do you manage stakeholder expectations in a project?

● Answer:
○ Establishing clear communication channels.
○ Setting realistic timelines and budgets.
○ Regularly updating stakeholders on project progress.
○ Addressing concerns and resolving issues promptly.

10. Explain the importance of cash flow management in a construction project.

● Answer:
○ Ensures the availability of funds for ongoing work.
○ Prevents delays due to financial constraints.
○ Facilitates timely payments to suppliers and subcontractors.
○ Helps in forecasting future financial needs.



11. How do you conduct a feasibility study for a new project?

● Answer:
○ Assessing the project’s potential costs and revenues.
○ Analyzing risks and their impact on the project.
○ Evaluating the legal and environmental constraints.
○ Preparing a detailed report to support decision-making.

12. What is your experience with contract management?

● Answer:
○ Drafting and reviewing contract documents.
○ Ensuring compliance with contract terms.
○ Managing contract variations and claims.
○ Negotiating terms with clients and contractors.

13. How do you handle disputes during a project?

● Answer:
○ Preventive Measures: Clear documentation and communication.
○ Mediation: Facilitating negotiations between conflicting parties.
○ Legal Action: Engaging legal experts if necessary, while aiming for

settlement.

14. What strategies do you use to optimize project costs?

● Answer:
○ Efficient resource allocation.
○ Negotiating better rates with suppliers.
○ Implementing waste reduction measures.
○ Using value engineering to achieve cost savings without compromising

quality.

15. Can you explain the concept of life cycle costing?

● Answer:
○ Life Cycle Costing (LCC): Evaluating total project costs over its

lifetime.
○ Components: Includes initial costs, maintenance, operation, and

disposal.
○ Purpose: Helps in making cost-effective decisions by considering

long-term implications.



16. How do you ensure compliance with building regulations and standards?

● Answer:
○ Staying updated with local and international regulations.
○ Incorporating standards in project planning and execution.
○ Regular inspections and audits to ensure adherence.

17. What role does a Quantity Surveyor play in risk management?

● Answer:
○ Identifying potential risks early in the project.
○ Assessing the impact of risks on cost and schedule.
○ Developing mitigation strategies to minimize risks.
○ Monitoring and reviewing risks throughout the project lifecycle.

18. How do you prioritize tasks in a fast-paced project environment?

● Answer:
○ Assessing task urgency and importance.
○ Creating a detailed work schedule.
○ Delegating tasks when necessary.
○ Regularly reviewing and adjusting priorities.

19. What experience do you have with value engineering?

● Answer:
○ Involvement in workshops to identify cost-saving opportunities.
○ Analyzing alternatives that provide the same function at a lower cost.
○ Collaborating with design and engineering teams to implement

changes.

20. How do you manage project documentation?

● Answer:
○ Organizing documents systematically for easy retrieval.
○ Maintaining accurate and up-to-date records.
○ Ensuring all documentation complies with company policies and legal

requirements.
○ Using digital tools to manage and track documents effectively.



21. How do you calculate the quantities for excavation in a construction
project?

● Answer:
○ Start by reviewing the site plans and cross-sections.
○ Use formulas based on area and depth for various sections.
○ Consider the type of soil and method of excavation.
○ Adjust calculations for any sloping surfaces or irregular areas.

22. What is the significance of the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) in construction?

● Answer:
○ The BOQ provides detailed itemized lists of materials and labor.
○ It serves as a basis for tendering and cost control.
○ BOQs ensure transparency and accuracy in cost estimation.
○ They help in avoiding disputes by clearly defining scope.

23. How do you handle discrepancies between drawings and actual site
conditions?

● Answer:
○ Conduct a site inspection to understand the discrepancy.
○ Communicate with the design and project teams to discuss the issue.
○ Propose solutions or adjustments based on practical considerations.
○ Document changes and obtain necessary approvals before

proceeding.

24. What is the importance of conducting a site visit before starting a project?

● Answer:
○ A site visit helps identify potential challenges or constraints.
○ It allows for accurate assessment of existing conditions.
○ Site visits enable better planning of logistics and resources.
○ They ensure alignment of the project scope with site realities.

25. Explain the difference between gross and net measurements in Quantity
Surveying.

● Answer:
○ Gross Measurements: Include all areas without deductions for

openings.



○ Net Measurements: Deducts areas for openings like doors and
windows.

○ Gross is used for overall cost estimates, while net is for precise billing.
○ Understanding both is crucial for accurate cost management.

26. How do you ensure accuracy in cost forecasts for long-term projects?

● Answer:
○ Regularly update cost forecasts based on actual project data.
○ Consider inflation and market trends in material and labor costs.
○ Use contingency allowances to cover unforeseen expenses.
○ Collaborate with financial teams to review and refine forecasts.

27. What are the common types of contracts used in construction projects?

● Answer:
○ Lump Sum: A fixed price for the entire project.
○ Cost Plus: Costs incurred plus a fee or percentage.
○ Unit Price: Payment based on quantities of work completed.
○ Design-Build: Combines design and construction under one contract.

28. How do you approach the valuation of variations in a construction
contract?

● Answer:
○ Review the contract terms regarding variations.
○ Measure the additional work required due to the variation.
○ Estimate costs using standard rates and current market prices.
○ Negotiate with contractors to agree on fair compensation.

29. What is the role of a Quantity Surveyor in project scheduling?

● Answer:
○ Assist in aligning the budget with the project timeline.
○ Monitor costs against the schedule to avoid overruns.
○ Provide input on resource allocation based on financial constraints.
○ Help identify potential delays that could impact costs.



30. How do you ensure compliance with safety standards in cost planning?

● Answer:
○ Incorporate safety measures into the cost estimates.
○ Budget for necessary safety equipment and training.
○ Consider the financial impact of potential safety incidents.
○ Work with safety officers to ensure alignment with regulations.

31. Explain the concept of retention in construction contracts.

● Answer:
○ Retention is a portion of payment withheld until project completion.
○ It ensures that contractors complete work to the required standard.
○ Retention amounts are typically released after the defects liability

period.
○ It's a risk management tool to safeguard against poor workmanship.

32. How do you assess the financial health of a contractor?

● Answer:
○ Review financial statements, including balance sheets and income

statements.
○ Evaluate liquidity ratios and cash flow to gauge financial stability.
○ Consider the contractor’s credit history and debt levels.
○ Look at past project performance and any legal issues.

33. What methods do you use to prepare a project cash flow forecast?

● Answer:
○ Analyze the project schedule and identify payment milestones.
○ Estimate monthly expenditures based on work progress.
○ Consider timing of payments to suppliers and subcontractors.
○ Adjust the forecast as the project evolves and actual costs are

incurred.

34. How do you ensure the quality of materials used in construction?

● Answer:
○ Specify materials according to project requirements in the BOQ.
○ Conduct regular inspections and tests to verify material quality.
○ Work closely with suppliers to ensure timely and quality deliveries.
○ Maintain records of material approvals and certifications.



35. What strategies do you employ to minimize wastage on a construction
site?

● Answer:
○ Implement careful planning and accurate ordering of materials.
○ Monitor and control inventory to prevent over-ordering.
○ Train workers on efficient material usage and waste reduction

techniques.
○ Recycle or reuse materials where possible to reduce waste.


